LEROY WISE, PRESIDENT TEXAS REPRESENTATIVE
'

JAEEHENTONTEAEANHY AL J. A. MARTIN
TELEPHONE nosss sormy VELMA PETROLEUM CORPORATION e reas

DRILLING CONTRACTORS
OiL PRODUCERS
Box 19855
HosBss, NEw MEXICO

December 9, 1955

In re: State of New Mexico Lease No. E-528,
Humble Oil and Refining Company, State
of New Mexioo "A" No. 1 located 660!
from the Nerth and East Lines of
Section 3k, Tewnship 15 South, Range
35 East, N.M.P.¥, West Lovingten
Area, Lea County, New Mexico.

¥r, E, S, VWalker

Commi ssioner of Public Lands
State of New Mexico

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear M¥r, Walkert

We wish to make the follewing supplementary report on the above ﬁ:a.ptionod well:
1

The rig was down for repalrs on November 10, 11, 12, 13 ,-/15, 16, and 17,
1955. On November 18, 1955 hole was cleaned out to 80 feet; drilled 3 feet
and hole filled up. Bailed and mixed mud., On November 19, 1955 drilled S
feet; bailed and mixed mud. On Nevember 20, 1955 drilled 7 feet and mixed
mad, On November 21, 1955 drilled 3 feet and rig broke down, November 22,
23, 2h, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 1955 rig was down for repairs. December 1,
2,3, L, 5, 6, 7, and 8, 1955 ~ waiting cn parts,

Very truly yours,
VELMA PETROLEUM GORPORA?

1 olliniglitrn

I. A. Cottingham
Secretary-Treasurer

IAC/vin
cct Oil Conservation Commission, Hobbs, New Mexico - Attention: Mr. Porter
cer  Mr. Lloyd O. Waldron,Humble Oil and Refining, Box 1287, Roswell, New Mexice



